
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100051 

From: 
Sent: Tuesda , March 03, 2015 3:22 PM 
To: 
Subject: UNCLASSIFIED~ 

"-----"--

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/I~o~e 
====================================================== 

From:J,..~~~----,-,--------,----",-,,~~--.--:;o~--:--o;c--_~ 
~:lt:ueSdaYf March 03, 2015 lle AM ...... mm ... ./ 

Subject: FW: KBR EF~ ~- UNCLASSIFIE~O 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~FOUO 
====================================================== 

FYI 

"--___ ~- UNCLASSIFIED~ 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Hi/l~_ (b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100051--------- (b)(3) 

(b)(5) 

"---------

-- UNCLASSIFIED~ 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//rrOt'l'O 
====================================================== 

From:'=ol ~~~~_~_~ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

'-.c-.-.~~~~~~---~-~U~NC~LA~SS~IF~I=ED~II=F~~--------------(b)(3) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F'Ot'l'O 
====================================================== 

GREATjob'---I _________ '1 Best,D 

From: 
Sent: ~~~~-~~~C-! 

Subject: KBR EFP 

2 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//liOUG 
====================================================== 

Director Sapp, 

vir 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

Caution: This message may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product, 
deliberative process, or other privilege. 00 not disseminate to non-governmental personnel without the approval of the 
NRO Office of General Counsel. 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//liOUO 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FGUO 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FGUG 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FGUG 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~Q:OO 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUG 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FGUG 

3 
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from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, August 04, 2015 1:55 PM 

I 1./ 
RE: Fl2-0120 BOX 4 docs --- UNCLASSIFIED£,tFdDO 

Attachments: UZ31 - EPF Pkg 2 Main Bldg Structural Steel T.O. 90R3.pdf 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F'GUG 
====================================================== 

Done. 

from :~I -~----=-------=---:--:::-:-:-c=---=----" 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04. 2015 11:40 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: F12-0120 BOX 4 docs --- UNCLASSIFIED/ ~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F'GUG 
====================================================== 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ffCt10 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

1 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) 
redactions on 
this page 
pursuant to 10 
USC 424 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 12:31 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I I 

RE: FOIA 12-0120 Kraftson dm EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO - -
Attachments: F12-0120_Request& - Copy.pdf 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//trOtfO 
====================================================== 

Original request letter (w/attachments) ... 

From: ~I ~------:------=---=--=-----:c=-:----=-~~ :r: :irl:: Aunllst 07 201512·23 PM 

~~~Je: : forA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIEDjjFOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FGUG 
====================================================== 

Thanks much!! I am having trouble locating the 06 Jul2012 letter from attorney requesting the information. 

From: ~I ~-----=-----:--:-=--c::-::-:-=--=-c~----= 
Sent: Frida~, AU:ust 07 L2015 12:20 PM 

Etea: ~: ~:A IZ-012U_KrattSon~KBR EPF --- UNClASSIFIED1I.l'OOO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/+FOUO 
====================================================== 

1 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100051 

The folder at: (b)(3) 

contains released documents that should be text-searchable. Since these are treated, released documents, there really 
isn't any need-to-know issue to preclude maintaining these at this location; however, if you wish to move them to a 
more private location, you may .... these are just copies of files that IRRG has stored in an internal location. 

Hope this will help a little! 

from:~1 __ ~~ __ ~~~~~~~ 
Sent: Thursdav. Auaust 06. 2015 4:42 PM 

~~r ~ 
Subject: RE: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIEDj~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//!fOlJ'O 

====================================================== 

Do you have a list of documents contained in each release? 

Thanks, 

D 

from:1 1 
Sent: Tuesda f July 28, 20154:12 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE:FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_ BR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F'GUG 

====================================================== 

No problem! This one has been tons offun!!! 

from: ,:::-1 -~--=--:---=-:=--=-~c-:-=-=-=:-::-::-~ 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 4:07 PM 

~~~I I 
Subject: RE: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIEDj ~ 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F'GUG 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

===================================================:Al:I:::(e)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

2 
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Got itll Thanks so much!! 2 more releases to go, huh .... that's a lot of collecting of info ..... © 

(b)(3) 

from: \ \ 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28. 2015 4:03 PM 
To:i i 
Subject: RE: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//POeO 
====================================================== 

You should be able to open it .... Is it giving you problems? 

(b)(3) 

Subject: RE: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED//F 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//paOa 
====================================================== 

Thanks for your quick response. 

CanD& I be given access to this specific folder? (b)(3) 

from:i 
Sent:T~~--~~~~~~~· 

(b)(3) 

Subject: RE: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED/ /F 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

Good afternoon, "---I _~ 

(U) I've moved one additional set of released documents to the folder 
The content of the folder now 

r presen severy mg a as gone out to ate in response to Mr. Kraftson's FOIA request. So far, we've released just 
underlOOO pages of miscellaneous documentation. \ \ (b)(3) 

3 
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(b)(3) 

from: LI _________ _ (b)(3) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:19 PM 

~~~I I 
Subject: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIE~ 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//!i'OtlO 

====================================================== 

Good afternoon: 

Thanks in advance for your assistance, 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//rOUO 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
=================================================par'S'Oi3nt to 10 USC 424 
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

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FGBG 

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

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F8U8 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//r'etfC 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F8Ue 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FGUG 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FGU8 

5 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100051 

Sec-SPIART -Tracker ,---I ________ ~ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Subject: TIER Action: 2015-02921 (Reply), 2015-02921 - (U) F12-0120, KBR & the EPF - INTERIM 
#5, FOLDERS 28-38 

SECREl/fREt 10 USA, AUS, CAN, GBIt, MZ':L 

TIE R I N,\,TIGN .. \L RECGNN.',,:SS'\NCE OFFiCE 

You have received a reply from Sec-SPIART-Tracker 

Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Please select the following link to view this response 2015-02921 - (D) F12-0120, KBR & the EPF - INTERIM 
#5, FOLDERS 28-38 

5ECttf:T77'lU!L TO USA, AUS, CMl, CBR, 1'J:6L 

1 ' 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100051 

I Tuesday, September 01, 2015 3:56 PM 

RE: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIEDjjFOUO 
Fl2-0120_0C - Shortcut.lnk 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//rretfO 

====================================================== 

(U) Shortcut provided should lead to an accessible location with clean copies of release#2 docs and clean copies of the 
documents in process for release #5. More will follow as it becomes available. 

From :.~I -~----c------c-------:--:-------:---c 

Subject: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIEDL 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//rrOUO 

====================================================== 

Time flies ..... still curious as to what will be in the 5th & 6th releases. 

In addition, could you please provide an unredacted copy of Release 27 If acceptable, MS&O Contracts could maintain 
this release since the originals may be difficult to scan. This release includes numerical tables and lots of cost 
information which can be difficult to read. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Thanks!! 
(b)(3) 

1 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 
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(b)(3) 

Release of Info .... RE: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED~ 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/I~OUG 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(U) Sorry for the delay in getting back to you ... certainly didn't mean to ignore you. It's just been quite a week! I haven't 
taken a close look at the next set(s) of documents being reviewed for release. The plan is to dive into these next week, 
so I might be able to give you a better idea of the content once I get things in order. Actually, unless I find something 
truly unusual, there will probably be no problem with me providing you with the untreated documents. Anyway, again, 
apologies .... and I'll be in touch next week. 

from:,---I ---c--------:-:----:--~ 
I ""nto 

1> ,."'~, lo"",,,tl' 101< " 0' ,. M I 

Subject: Fifth & Sixth Release of Info .... RE: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FGUG 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

Do you know ifthe future releases will contain information related to Award Fee; i.e. award fee briefings, etc.? 

Thanks, 

I I 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

from: LI _--:------=---=--=-=---:-:--=-~~ 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:42 PM All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 

to 10 USC 424 
2 
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Subject: RE: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//f"OtfO 

====================================================== 

Good afternoon"LI __ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

a The content of the folder now (b )(3) 
represents everything that has gone out to date in response to Mr. Kraftson's FOIA reauest. So far we've n:.lf>ased iust 
underlOOO pages of miscellaneous documentation.1 I 

(b)(3) 

From:1 
Sent: .LT~ue-s~da-y-,~Ju~l-y ~28~,~2~O~1=5 ~3~: 1~9~P=M~ 

~~~I I 
Subject: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson_KBR EPF --- UNCLASSIFIE~ 

(b)(3) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/tEQYO 

====================================================== 

Good afternoon: 

(b)(3) 

Can yoU assist? Below is a reference site that mav he helnflll 

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
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/7i~F~O~Y~O~ __ __ 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOU8 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOYO 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F8UQ 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//lfCOO 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

4 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, November OS, 2015 4:49 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I I 
RE: KBR & THE EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 

From : ~I ----O--~-____:_------=c=_=--=-c-=--:c~ Er Ihu[Sda •. NOllembe[ 05 201 5 1'43 PM 

Subject: RE: KBR & THE EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 

From :IL------=~--------=----
Sent: Thursday, November OS, 2015 4:29 PM 
T01 I 

Subject: RE: KBR & THE EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(U) Two more, actually. We have another bunch of stuff undergoing a final review in NRO Security before it goes to KBR 
for E.O. 12600 review; then, there is one final batch that is still in review. 

1 

All (b)(3) redactions on this pagE 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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From:J=c1 ~~~_~_=-=--=-=-~~ 
Sent: Thursday, November OS. 2015 4: 16 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: RE: KBR & THE EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Thanks for keeping us informed. One more release to go, right? 

From: 1 I 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Hi "---I _~ 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

I 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I (b)(3) 

~---------------------------------~ 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

2 
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(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions 
on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 
424 
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

Monday, November 02, 2015 7:08 AM 

I I 
Subject: RE: KBR & the EPF - 5~nterim FOIA release to Kraftson & Caudle (F12-0120) ---

UNCLASSIFIED//F~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/1~o~e 
====================================================== 

I Thank r~ ] Appreciate the information. (b)(3) 

Caution: This message may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product, 
deliberative process, or other privilege. Do not disseminate to non-govemmental personnel without the approval of the 
NRO Office of General Counsel. 

fro m : b-I ~-----;;;:--:--;------=-=c-::-=-=-=c-=-=-=--:::-::' 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 2:06 PM 
To: BPO-IART-OSC-OCC-TRACKER; gc-tracker;! ! 
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA;I'-::c--_-----cc-=----:-___ --=---__ ------c~~------_ 
Subject: KBR & the EPF - 5th Interim FOIA release to Kraftson & Caudle (F12-0120) --- UNCLASSIFIE~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/7FOBO 
====================================================== 

All, 
(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(U/ ~ With regard to the ongoing processing of our FOIA request for records on KBR & construction of the Eastern 
Processing Facility, another batch of responsive documents consisting of 462 pages has been reviewed treated 

(U) The documents included in this release are very similar in format and content to those which have been included in 
previous releases. As before, the bulk of the redaction is done pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(3) (NRO names, 
organizational info, unclassified sources and methods) and (b)(4) (proprietary information), with a few instances of 
redaction of classified program names. 

1 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100051 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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(U) IRRG plans to release these documents to the requester on 15 November 2015. Upon completion of this release, 
we will have provided over 1400 pages of information to this requester. Additional responsive documents are being 
prepared for future releases. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//'E'QUQ 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOu() 

2 
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(b)(3) 

From: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker LI ________ ~ (b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, November 02, 2015 4:49 PM 

Cc: 

Subject: TIER Action: 2015-04153 (New), (U) F12-0120 - RELEASE #6, BOX 3, FOLDERS 19-27 -
FINAL REVIEW FOR SUBMITTER NOTIFICATION 

UNCLASSIFIED//f?OUO 

TIE R I W,TION.·\L RECCNN'dSS.\NCE OFFICE 

A new action has been created by that requires your attention. 

Please select the following link to view this action 2015-04153, CU) F12-0120 - RELEASE #6, BOX 3, 
FOLDERS 19-27 - FINAL REVIEW FOR SUBMITTER NOTIFICATION 

UNCLASSIFIEDNfOUO 

1 
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All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 
424 
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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, November 23/ 2015 3:41 PM 

I I 
Subject: 

Signed By: 

RE: KBR & the ~- 5!h Interim FOIA release to Kraftson & Caudle (F12-0120) ---
UNCLASSIFIED~ 

I I 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F'GUG 
====================================================== 

ThanksD (b)(3) 

from:1 
Sent:~Fr~i~~--~~=-~~~ 

Subject: RE: KBR & the EPF - 5th Interim FOIA release to Kraftson & Caudle (F12-0120) --- UNCLASSIFIED/ /F 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F'GUG 

====================================================== 

Hi"---I __ I Kraftson and Caudle is a law firm. 
(b)(3) 

from: I~~~-----c~--~----:-:::--:::c-:::-:--:=-,. 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18. 2015 5:07 PM 

~~:l I 
Subject: RE: KBR & the EPF - 5th Interim FOIA release to Kraftson & Caudle (F12-0120) --- UNCLASSIFI~ 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F'GtfC 

====================================================== 

Dis a member of the media requesting? Can you remind me of who is requesting? (b)(3) 

Thanks 

from:1 I 
Sent: Friday, October 3D, 2015 2:06 PM . 
To: BPO-IART-OSC-OCC-TRACKER; gc-tracker;! \ 
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA~ ru .. ,..L., 
Subject: KBR & the EPF - 5th Interim FOIA release to Kraftson & Caudle (F12-0120) --- UNCLASSIFIED/ ruO 

(b)(3) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/.,tFOUG All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
======================================================pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 
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All, 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(U/ /FOUO) With regard to the ongoing processing of our FOIA request for records on KBR & construction of the Eastern 
Processing Facility, another batch of responsive documents consisting of 462 Oa2es has been reviewpr! 

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
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//POUO 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/1~ouo 

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
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